STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

N OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
A HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
(505) 383-6161

October 21, 19986

Exxon Corp.
P.O. Box 1600
Midland, TX 789702

Attn: Danny Fierro - Field Foreman

RE: NEW MEXICO G STATE #9, UNIT G, S23-T21S-R36E
NEW MEXICO G STATE #6, UNIT M, S26-T21S-R36E

Gentlemen:
The above wells have recently been inspected by an 0il
Conservation Division Representative in an attempt to release the

locations.

However., before these 1locations can be released the following
items need to be completed.

New Mexice G State #9 G

1. Please remove flow line and gas line from location.
2. Remove all plastic and electric conduit from location.

New Mexico G State #6 M

1. Please remove flow line from location.
2. Remove 4" x 12" iron bolted to base.

When the above items have been completed., contact Jerry Sexton,

at (505) 383-8161 or sign this letter below and return it to the
address stated above.

lﬁincerely,’
('IZ
JERRYSEXTO

District I Supervisor

/sad
Operator/Agent Date
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